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April 13,2018
Our File No. 20140255

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street
27" Floor

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2014-0255 — Corporate Governance - SEC Cost Request

We are counsel for the School Energy Coalition. Pursuant to the Board’s letter dated March 28,
2018 in this matter, SEC advises that it intends to file comments on the Draft Report of the
Board. SEC hereby requests confirmation of costs eligibility for this phase of the process.

SEC filed a Notice of Intervention in this matter on June 27, 2016, and has been actively
involved in the process. SEC has been found eligible to recover its costs in many Board
proceedings, including the prior steps in this one.

All of which is respectfully submitted.

Yours very truly,
SHEPHERD RUBENSTEIN PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
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Jay Shepherd

cc: Wayne McNally, SEC (email)
Interested Parties
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